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(dan.mooy@ventyx.com); Brian Markwalter (bmarkwalter@CE.org) 

Cc: Sullivan, Timothy J. (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov); Docket Office 
(DKT@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: R.09-08-009 (Smart Grid Rulemaking): Notice of Extension for Reply Comments 

To service list of R.09-08-009 (Smart Grid Rulemaking): 

At the request of ALJ Sullivan, DRA hereby gives notice to the R.09-08-009 service list that 
DRA's request for an extension to file Reply Comments on the Proposed Decision ("PD") has 
been granted. The PD was issued on May 6, 2011 in this docket, with reply comments initially 
due tomorrow, June 7, 2011. Pursuant to an order made today by ALJ Sullivan granting DRA's 
request, the new due date for reply comments is Wednesday, June 8. 

Regards, 

i I / I I ' .ALVACION | Attorney | CPUC 

California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue | San Francisco CA 94102 
415.703.2069 | 1 ms@CPUC.ca.qov <mailto:ims@cpuc.ca.gov> 
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